Ottawa 29th Neceémber, 1924,

Sir,~

I return herewith the pay-list of the distribution
of annuity money for 1984 to Indians of the Isle a la Orosse
Agency,in order that the same may he corrected., Kindly
refer to enteries of paynments made to Indians of the
clear Lakxe Rand. Yo will observe that extra allowances for
the thief and Councillors have not been shewn in detail although
shewn in the total. No doubt that this is the result of
an over-aight. Wistakes of this kind cause extra work in cheok+i
ing the pay-lists and should be aveided. Kindly amend the
pay-1ist and return it to the Department,without delay.
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’7?&;? ~ Your obedient servant.
A

‘ J.D« Melean,
¥.R. Taylor Rs Asst. Deputy and Secretary.
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